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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Mandar Pattekar 

 

Email: 

pattekar@hotmail.com 

 

Home Address 

3121 West War memorial Drive, peoria IL 61615 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

3098680591 

 

Business Phone 

 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Home Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Public Library Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

National Service director Hindu Swayamsevak Sangh, USA 

 

Board of Directors Common Place 

 

Board of Volunteers, Hindu Temple of Central Il 

 

See attached resume for others 
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Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

Radiologist-Specialists in Medical Imaging based at Unity Point Methodist Hospital, Peoria 

 

Educational Background 

MD, MS, FACR 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I did not have access to lots of books growing up. Still managed to find them wherever I could. Want to make 

sure that people understand how fortunate they are in American with unfettered access. 

 

Very interested in education, and believe that access to quality books is one of the basic human rights.  

 

Would try to increase diversity of topics of books available to people, especially children in less affluent parts of the city. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 205.167.3.19 (205.167.3.19) 

Date/Time: May 30, 2019 9:20 am 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 

rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


